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Services, lnt", ) 

) CONSENT AGREEME)-;T AND 
) FINAL ORDER 

Respondent ) 

L AUTHORITIES < 

! .l. This Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAPO) is Issued pursuant to the 

authority vested in the Administrator ofrne U.S Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) by 

Section 1 13(d) of the Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 tJS.C. § 74 I 3(d). The Administrator has 

delegated the authority to Issue the Final Order contained trl Part V of the CAFO to the Regiomtl 

Administrator, who in tum has redeJegamd this authority (0 the Reglonal Judicial Officer, 

1.2. In accordance with Section 22 18 of the "Consolidated Rules of Practice 

Governing the Administrative ,·\ssessment ofCivll Penalties." 40 C,F,R, Part 22, EPA 

(Complainant) hereby Issues, and Coldfoot Environmental Services, Inc. (Respondent) hereby 

agrees to the issuance of, the Fina! Order contained in Part V of this CAPO. 

1.3. Section 112 of tne C.A.A, 42 USc. § 7412, requires the Administrator to 

promulgate regulations establishing emission standards or work practice standards for Hsled 

hazardous uir pollutMtS, including asbestos. These emission standards ,are known as the 

National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP). 
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1A. PUfSUan! to Section tl2 of the CAA, 42 U,S,C § 7412, EPA promulgated 

regulations thaI govern the emissions, handling, and disposal ofasbestos. These a,')e,,", 
NESHAP regulations a.re found at 40 C.F.R. Part 6], Subpart M (Asbestos NESHAP). 

1.5. Cnder 40 C F .R. § 6 Lt 45, each owner Or operator ora denl<Jlitiort or renovation 

actlVity, as defined &l40 C.P.R. § 6 L! 41, must comply ""ith certain notification and work 

practice standards applicable to demolition and renovation activities. The purpose of these 

requirements is 10 limit or prevent emissions oflne hazardous air pollutant asbestos during 

demolitIOn and renovation activities. 

II. PREIJMINARY STATEMB!o!I 

2,1. In actordnnce with 40 CYR. §§ ,13(b) and 22J4(b), Issuance of this CAPO 

COmrtlcnces this proceeding. which will conclude when thre Final Order !Ii Part V of {hi!). CAFO 

becomes effective. 

2.2. A statement of the factual baSIS for the alleged violations of the Ci\A, together 

wilh specific references to the provisions of the CAA and lr!lplernenting regulations Respondent 

is alleged to have violated, appears in Part HI of this CAFO. 

[[L t,LLEQATIONS 

].1 Respondent IS a privately-held corporation organized under Ihe laws of Alaska 

with its principal place ofbusinc% jocate-d at 6670 Wes Way, Anchorage, Alaska, and engaged 

in the bUSiness of asbestos abatement and H':moval, demoJitiorL and renovatloo. Respondent is a 

"person" within the meaning of Seetion 302{e) of the CAA, 42 USC § 7602(e). 
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3.2 The Harborview Hospital and Public Warehouse #2, located in Valdez, Alaska, 

and Ihe Subport Bu ilding. located in Juneau. Alaska, are each a " fac ilil}'" as defined al 

40 C.F.R. § 61.141. 

3.3. Each of these three facilities contained at least 260 linear feet or at least 160 

square feel of "Category I o r Category II nonfriable asbestos·conlaining material" or "regulated 

asbeslos·containing material " as these terms are defined at 40 C.F.R. § 61.141 . 

3.4. Respondent conducted "demolition" activitie s at each ofche three facilities and 

was the "owner or operator of a demolition or renovation activity" as these terms are defined at 

40 C.F.R. § 61.141. 

Harborview Hospital Demolition Operation 

<. 
3.5 . On or about April 24, 2007, Respondent mailed Complainant written notice of 

intention to demolish the Harborview Hospita l in Valdez, Alaska . Respondent revised the 

o riginal not ice with a subsequent written nOlice mailed on or about May 4,2007. This fina l 

revised notice listed July 8, 2007 as the scheduled demolition start date, and October \ 5,2007 as 

the scheduled demolition completion date. 

3.6. Respondent commenced demolit ion activities at the Harborview Hosp ital on 

June 27, 2007, an d completed the demolition on September 6,2007. 

3.7. A hazardous materials pre-demolition survey prepared for Harborview Hospital 

identified, among other materials, 75,000 square feet of asbestos-containing debris present in the 

crawl space. Respondent's wrinen no tice submitted to Complainant for the Harborv iew Hospital 

demolition identified 2,300 lineClr feet offriable asbestos piping, 865 square feet of friable 

asbestos surface area, and 48,400 sq uare feet of non friable Category IT asbestos. 

3.8. Respondent removed material from the crawl space at the Ha rborview Hospital 

and disposed of th is material as asbestos-containing waste material. 
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Public WarehQuse #2 Demolition Operatioo 

3.9. On or about April 30, 2007, Respondent mailed Complainant written notice o f 

intention to demolish the Public Warehouse #2 in Valdez, Alaska. Respondent revised the 

origi nal notice with a su bseq uent written notice mailed to EPA on or abo ut May4,2007. This 

final rev ised notice li sted May 15, 2007 as the scheduled demolition start date , and October 15. 

2007 as the scheduled demolition completion date. 

3.10 Respondent commenced demolition acti vit ies at the Public Warehouse #2 on May 

23,2007, and completed the demolition on June 22, 2007. 

Subpart DemQlition Operation 

3.1 \. On or about Septembe r 13, 2007, Respondent mai led EPA a written notice of 
<. 

intention to demoli sh the Subpart Building in Juneau, Alaska. Respondent revised th e ori gina l 

notice with a su bsequent written notice mailed on or about March 3 1, 2008. This final revised 

notice Iisted April 14 , 2008 as the demoliti on start date. and May 31, 2008 as the demolition 

comple tion dale. 

J.12. Respondent commenced demolition activities at the Subport Building on April 16, 

2008, and com pleted Ihe demolition on May 31,2008. 

All eged Vio lations 

3. 13. Complainant a lleges that Respondent: 

(a) failed to update the written notice of inten tion !O dem olish th e Harborview 

Hospit al to include 75,000 square feet of asbeslos·containing debris in th e crawl space which 

increased the amount of asbestos affected by the demol ition operation by more than 20% in 

v; olal;on of 40 C. F.R, § 61.1 45(b)(2); 
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(b) failed to update the written nolice of intention to demo li sh the Harborview 

Hosp ita l before commencing demolition activiti es on a date earlier than stated in the last revi sed 

notice in violation o f40 C.F.R. § 61. t45(b)(3)( iv )(8); 

(c) failed [0 update the wrinen nolice of intention to demo lish the Public 

Warehouse #2 before commencing demolition activities after the dale stated in the last revised 

notice in vio lation of 40 C. F.R . § 61.145(b)(3)(iv)(A): 

(d) failed to update the written notice of intention to dem oli sh the Sub port 

Build ing berore commencing demol ition activities after the date stated in the last revised notice 

in violation o f 40 C.F.R. § 6 1.145(b)(3)(iv)(A). 

V!. CONSENT AGREEM~NT 

4. 1. Respondent admits the jurisdictional a llega tions contained in Pan III of th is 

CAFO. 

4.2. Respondent neither ad mits nor denies the spec ific factual allegations contained in 

Part III of thi s CAFO. 

4 .3. Respondent express ly wa ives any right to contest the a llega tions and to appea l the 

Fi nal O rder contained herein . 

4.4 . The provisions .ofthis CA FO shall bind Respondent and its agents, servants, 

employees, successors, and assigns. 

4.5 . Exce pt as provided in Paragra ph 4.10, below, each party shall bear its own costs 

in bringing or defending thi s action. 

4.6. Pursuant to Section 11 3(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S,C. § 7413(d), Complainant has 

detennined, and Respondent agrees, th at an appropriate penalty to settle this action is FIVE 

T HOUSAND ONE HUNDRED DOLLA RS ($5, 100). This penalty amount is agreed upon after 

Consent Agreement and Final Ord e: r u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 
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consideration of the statutory penalty criteria identified in Seclion 11 3(e) of the CAA. 

42 U.S.C. § 7413(e), and EPA's CAA Stationary Source Penalty Policy, and in cons ideration of 

the Supplemental En vironmenta l Project ("S EP") described in Sec tion 4.12 and the attached 

Appendix. 

4.7. Respondent consen ts to issuance of the Final Order recited herein and to payment 

o f the c ivil penalty cited in Ihe foregoing paragraph with in 30 days of the effective dale of the 

Final Order. 

4.8 Payment under thi s CAFO shall be made by cashier's check or certifi ed check, 

payable to the "Treasurer, Uni ted States of America." The check or money order shal! reference 

on its face lhe tille o f the case and Ihe docket number of thi s CAFO. IrRespondent sends 

payment by the U.S. Postal Service. the payment shall be addressed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fine::; and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

rf Respondent sends payment by UPS, Federal Express, or overnight mail, the payment shall be 

addressed to: 

U.S. Bank 
Government Lockbox 979077 
U.S. EPA Fines and Pena lties 
1005 Convention Plaza 
SL-MO-C2-GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 
Phone: (3 \4) 4\8-1028 
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4.9. A photocopy of the check or money order or other proof of payment submitted in 

fulfillment of the penalry payment requirements of thi s order shall be sent to the Regional 

Hearing Clerk and Complainant at the following two addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmenlal Protection Agency 
1200 Sixth A venue, Suite 900 
Mad SlOP ORC - 158 
Seattle, Washington 98101 

Mr. John Pavitt 
U.S. En vironmental Protection Agency 
222 West i h Avenue, #19 
Anchorage, Alaska 99513 

<. 

4. 10. Should Respondent fail to pay the penalty assessed by this CAFO in full by its 

due dale, the entire unpaid ba lance of penalty and accrued interest shall become immediately due 

and owing. Should such a failure to pay occur, Respondent may be subject to a civil action to 

collect the assessed penalty under the CAA. In any collection action, the validity, amount, and 

appropriateness of the penaley sha ll not be subject to re view. 

4.11. Should Respondent fail to pay any portion of the penalty assessed by thi s CAFO 

in full by its due date , Respondent shall also be responsible for payment of the following 

amount s: 

(a) Inle'e5\. Puesuanllo Seclion 113(d)(5) oflhe CAA, 42 U.s.C. § 7413(d)(5), any unpaid 

portion of the assessed penalty shaH bear interest at the rate established by 

26 U.S.c. § 6621(a)(2) from the effective date of the Final Order contained herein, provided j 

howeve r, that no interest shall be payable on any portion o f the assessed penalty that is paid 

within 30 days of the effective date of the Final Order contained herein. 
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(b) Attorneys Fees. Collection Costs. Nonoayment PenallY, Pursuant to Section 113(d)(S) of 

the CAA, 42 V.S.c. § 7413(d)(5), should Respondent fail to pay on a timely basis the amount of 

the penalty assessed by the Final Order contained herein, Respondent shall pay (in addition to 

any assessed penally and interest), anomeys fees and costs for collection proceedings, and a 

quarterly no npa yment penalry for each quarter during which such failure 10 pay persists. Such 

nonpayme~t penalty sha ll be ten percent (10%) oCthe aggregate amou nt of Respondent ' s 

outstanding penalties and nonpayment penalties accrued as of the beginning of such quarter. 

4. 12. Respondent shall implement a SEP in accord ance with the Appendix 10 this 

Consent Agreement, which is attached hereto and incorporated into this Consent Agreement by 

reference. Respondent agrees that the SEP advances the CAA's objective of reducing hazardous 
, . 

a ir pollution, and is intended to reduce the amount of asbestos released to the environment and 

th e overall risk to public health . Respondent further agrees that the SEP shall be completed no 

later than March 31, 20 IO. 

4.13. In conducting the SEP, which is described in more detail in the Appendix, 

Respondent agrees to abate, remove, and properly dispose of approx imately 225 linear feel of 

friable asbestos pipe insu lation present at the Out North facility in Anchorage, Alaska. When 

conducting the abatement at the Out North facility, Respondent shaH follow the asbestos 

NESHAP notice, work practice, and disposal procedures and requirements applicable to 

ren ovation operations that involve a combined amount of regulated asbestos.contain ing material 

on pipes that is greater than 80 linear meters (260 linear feet) . 

4.14. Respondent's dead line to perform the SEP shall be excused or ex tended if such 

performance is prevented or delayed solely by events which constitute a Force Majeure event. A 

Force Majeu re even t is defined as any event arising from causes beyond the reasonable control 

of Respondent, including its employees, agents. consultants, and contractors, which could not be 
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, . 
overcome by due diligence and whicll de lays or prevents the perfonnance of the SEP within the 

specified time period. A Force Majeure even t does not include, infer alia. increased costs of 

performance , changed economic c ircumstances. changed labor rela tions, nanna l precipitation or 

climate events, changed circumstances arisi ng Qui o r the sa le, lease, or other transfer or 

conveyance of till e or ownership or possess ion of a site, or failure to obtain federa l, Sla te, or loca l 

pennilS. 

4.15. The cost to Respondent of implementing the SEP sha!1 be not less than 

FOURTEEN THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS ($14,800). Respondent shall 

include documentation orthe expenditures rmde in connection with the SEP as part of tbe SEP 

Completion Report required by Paragraph 4. 17. 

4 .16. Respondenl hereby certifies (hat, as o f the dare of lhis Consent Agreement, 

Respondent is nOI requ ired 10 perfonn o r deve lop the SEP by any rederal, state, or local law or 

regulation ; nor is Respondent required to perfonn or develop the SEP by any other agreement. 

under a grant, or as injunctive relief in any oth er case. Respondent further certifies Ihat it has not 

received , and is no! presently negotiating to receive, cred it in any other enforcement acti on for 

the'SEP. For Federal income tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitali ze into 

inventory or bas is nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in perfonning the SEP. 

4 . 17. Respondent shall submit a SEP Comple tion Report 10 EPA no latcr than April 30, 

2010. The SEP Completion Report shall con tain the following infonnation: 

• 
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(a) A derailed description of the SEP as implemented; 

(b) ftemized cos!s, documemed by copies of receipts or canceled checks; 

(e) Waste shipment or disposal records; 

(d) Certification that the SEP has been fuJly implemented pursuant to the 

provisions. of this CAFO; 

(e) A descrip'don of any problems encountered and the solut;ons thereto: ;;md 

(0 A description of the environmental and public health benefits resultlng 

from implementation of the SEP ('.vilh a quantJf'ication of the tOIa! quantity of 

asbestos and a.sbestos~cont3inlng waste materlal removed and disposed), 

4,! 8, Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report required by 

<. 
Paragraph 4, 17, ahove, shall be deemed a viola1ion of this CA FO and Respondent shall become 

liable for stipulated penalties pursuant to Ihis CAFO. 

4,19, t'nless otber.vise inslructed in writing by EPA, Respondent shall submit all 

notices and reports required by this C AFO by first class mail to: 

Mr. John Pavitt 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
222 West i b Avenue, #19 
Anchorage, Alaska 99513 

4,20. Respondent agrees that Complainant may inspect the SEP asbestos abatement 

operalion and records related to the SEP af any reasonable time in order 10 confirm that the SEP 

is being undertaken in conformity wilh the representations made herein, 

4.21, Respondent shall ;naintain legible copies of documenultlon of the underlying daia 

for documents or reports submitted to Complainant pursuant 10 this CAFO until1he SEP 

Completion Report IS accepted pursuant !O Paragraph 4.22, below, and Respondent shall provide 

such documentation to EPA wi!hin I S days ofa written request for such informaflon. In all 
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documents or reports including, without limitation, the SEP Completion Report submttted (0 

EPA pursuant to this CAFO, RespOndent shall, by a (:Drporate officer, sign and certify under 

penalty of law that the information contained 1n such document or report is true, accurate) and 

not misleading by signing (he following statement: 

"I certifY under penalty eflaw (hat I have e:xamined and am familiar 
with the information submitted in tbis document and all attachments 
and that, based on my inquiry of those individuals immediately 
responsible fOJ obtaining the InfDrmation, f believe that the 
infonm:tion is true, accurate, and complete, ! am aware that there arc 
significant penalties for submitting false information, includ[ng [he 
possibility of fines and imprisonment" 

4.22. Withln 45 days of receipt of the SEP Completion Report described in Paragraph 

4. [7, above, Complainant may do one of the following: (a}accept (he: Report; (b) reject the 

Report, notify (he Respondent in writing of deficiencies in the Report, and grant Respondent an 

additional 30 days in wbich to correct any deficiencies; Of (c} reject the Report and seek 

stipulated penalties in ac(:ordance with Paragrapb 4.24, below. If Complainant does not act 

within 45 days after receiving the SEP Completion Report, the Report wit! be deemed accepted, 

and the SEP wilt be considered satisfactorily completed. 

4.23. 10 the event the SEP is not completed as contemplated by this CAFO and this 

failure was not caused sOldy by events which constitute a Force Majeure as defined by 

Paragraph 4.14, above, then stipulated penalties shall be due and payable by Respondent to 

Complainant in accordance with Paragraph 4.24, below. Scheduies herein may be extended 

based upon mutual written agreement of the parties. 

4,24, JI1 the event that Respondent fails to substantially comply with any of the terms or 

provisions of this C AFO re!at:ng to the perfonuance of the SEll des{:rihed in the preceding 

paragraphs and the Appendix, andlor to (he extcnr that the actual expenditures for the SSP do not 
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equal or exceed $14,800, Respondent shall be ltable for stipulated penalties according to the 

provision? set forth below: 

(a) In all cases, if Respondentspent !e-5$ than $14,800, Respondent shall pay a slipulated 

penalty equal to the difference behveen the 3rnOurtt of lhe aClual expenditures for the SEP 

inCurred by the Respondent and $14,800; 

{b) 1f Respondent has completed the SEP, but ihe SEP is nOl satisfactory, Respondent shall 

pay FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,000) in addition to the penalty required under 

subparagraph (a), above; 

(C) If the SEP is no1 completed in accordance with the completion date specified in 

Paragraph 4.12, above, or if Respondent does not submit a SEP Completion Report by the 

deadline specified in Paragraph 4.17, above, Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties as 

foHows: 

Penaltv Per Violation Per Day eeriQd of Noncompliance 

SIOO.OO lSI through 14111 day 

,200.00 15:11 through 30th day 

$500.00 31 $1 day and beyond 

tL25. The determinations of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed and 

whether Respondent has made a good faith, timely effort to implement the SEP shall be in the 

sole discretion ofComplaioanL A determination that the SEP has been satisfactorlly completed 

shall nO'; be unreasonably wi1hheJd. Complainani's determinati.on that the SEP has been 

sahsfsctorily completed shall be based on a comparison of the requirements contained in this 

CAFO (including the attached Appendlx) and the actions performed by Respondent to complete 

the SEP. 

4,26. Stipulated penalties under Paragraph 4.24, above, shall begin 10 accrue on the day 
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after perfonnance is due, and shall continue to accrue th rough the final day ofsalisfac lory 

complet ion of the activity. 

4.27. Respondent shall pay stipulated penalties with in 15 days of receipt of a written 

demand by Complainant for such pena lti es. Payment sha ll be in accordance with the provisions 

of Paragraph 4.8, above. Intcrest and late charges sha ll be paid as stated in Paragraph 4.11, 

above. 

4 .28. Excepl as provided in Paragraph 4.32, below, noth ing in thi s CA FO shall be 

construed as prOhibiting, altering, or in any way limiting the abitity ofCamp]ainan! to seek any 

other remedies or sanctions avai lable by virtue of Respondent's violation orlhis agreement or of 

the statutes and regulations upon which this agreement is based, or for Respondent' s ...iol3lion of 

any appli cab le provision of law. 

4.29. Any public statement, oral or written , in print, film, or other media made by 

Respondenl making reference to the SEP sha ll include the following language: "This project 

was undert aken in connection with the senlemen! of an enforcement action taken by th e U.S. 

Environmental Protection Agency for alleged violations of the Clean Air Act." 

4.30. This CAFO sha ll nol relieve Respondent of its obliga tion to compl y wilh a ll 

applicable provisions of federal, Slate, or local law. 

4.31. Respondent represents that it is duly authorized to execute this CAPO and that the 

party signing this CAFO on its behalf is du ly authorized to bind Respondent 10 the terms of Ihis 

CA FO. 

4.32. Compliance wi th all the tenns an d conditions of this CAFO sha ll result in futl 

sellJement and satis faction of a ll claims fo r penahies alleged in Section IH above. Compl iance 

with this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall not be a defense to an y actions subsequently 

commenced pursuant to fed era l laws and regula tions admini stered by EPA and it is the 
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Respondent 's responsibility 10 comply with all laws. 

STIPULATED AND AGREED: 

FOR RESPONDENT COLDFOOT ENVIRONM ENTA L SERVICES, INC. 

illegas 
Preside 
Coldfooh..~n"''''''ro~n:-::menlal Services, Inc. 

, . 

FOR COMPLAINANT 

alski. Director 
Dated.: ~:Lp1_ ----:,~p;9'-" A:....!-

Office 0 mpliance and Enforcement 
U.S. EPA Region 10 
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5" 1, The terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement are hereby ratified and 

incorporated by reference irtto lhis Final Ord~r. Respondent 1$ hereby ordered to comply with 

the f(!fegomg Terms of settlement contained in the Consent Agreement. 

5"2" This C.A.FO constitutes a settlement by Complainant-ofal! claims for civil 

penalties pursuant to the Clean Air Act tor thc particular violations aHcgcd to Part HI, above. b 

accordance with 40 CF.R. § 223 1(a), nothing in this CAFO shaH affect the right of EPA or !.he 

UnHed States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief Of criminal sanctions for 

any v!olations Df law" Tjis CAFO does not waive, extingulsh, or otherwise affect Respondent's 

obligations to comply with all applicable provisions of the Act and regulations and permits 

is.sued thercWlder. 

5 3 Respondem ,haH pay a civil penalty ofFIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED 

DOLLARS ($5, LOO) 35 provided in Paragraph 4"6 above, and complete the SEP described in 

Paragraphs 4J2 and 4.13 or pay penalties as provided tn Paragraph 4.24 above. 

SA. This Final Order shall become effective upon filing. 

SO ORDERED this':!: day of ~ 2009. 

cJ2--- ~/ / ~.. 
Thomas M. Jahnke 
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Appendix to 

In the ManerofCo ldfoQ( En vi ronmental Services 


EPA Docket No. CAA-I 0-2009-0214 

Supplemen tal Env ironmenta l Project ("SEP") 


Project: Asbestos Abatemen t at VSA Arts of Alaska Out North (Out North ) 

Total Project Cost: $14,800 

Project Location: Out North 3800 Debarr Road, Anchorage, Alaska 99508·20 11 

Project Description : 

Out North is a not· fo r-profit multi-disciplinary arts organization that supports 
disenfranchised communi ty members through li ve performances, visual art. mus ic, and film . Out 
North 's core audience is Alaska Natives, Latinos, and Hmong people . The organization is 
currently arranging outreach activities with th e National Utban Leag ue, a med ia program for 
Alaska Native yo'ulh, Alaska Native He ritage Center and Alaska Literacy Program. Out North is 
also the Alaska affi liate o f the VSA arts program which offers opportunities for artists with 
di sabil ities. 

Due to funding issues. Our North has been unable to abate asbestos discovered in its 
facility . Coldfoot Environmental Serv ices, Inc. will abate, remove and dispose of an estimated 
225 lin ear feet of as bestos pipe insulation in the mechanica l room, crawlspace and basement. 
This work will be conducted in full compliance with the requirements of the asbestos NESHAP. 
The regulatory threshold for applicabili ty o f the asbestos NESHA P is 260 linear feel. 
Conseq uently, absent this SEP, the aSbestos-containing material present in the facility might 
otherwise not be abated, removed, or disposed in a manner consistent with th e NESHAP. 

Totsl SEP Costs $14,800 

Consent Agreement and Final Order u.s. Environmenlal Protection Agency 
Docket No. CAA-IO-2009-0214 1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite 900, ORC-1 5S 
PDse 16 Seattle, Washinglon 98 10 1 

(206) 55) ·IOJ7 



The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached CONS ENT AGREEMENT 
AND FINAL ORDER in In the Matter of: Coldfoot Environmental Services, Inc., 
DOCKET NO.: CAA-IO·2009-0214 was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on September 4. 
2009. 

On September 4, 2009 the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the 
document was delivered to: 

Alex Fidis, Esquire 

US Environmental Protection Agenc.y 

1200 SIXth Avenue, ORC-ISS 

Suite 900 

SoaWe, WA 98\01 


Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy ofthe aforementioned 
document was placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt on September 4,2009, to: 

Mr. Cuauthemoc Rodrieguez~Villegas 


Coldfoot Environmental Services, lnc. 

6670Wes Way 

Anchorage, AK 99518-1575 


ML William Choquette 

Choquette & Farleigl!, LLC 

629 L Street 

Suile 101 

Anchorage, AK 99501 


DATED this 4,h day of September 2009. 

"-, .._(2~r~...~.' 4~~-.-~ :# "-~~----
Carol Kennedy 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
EPA Region 10 


